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Dear Lap Shan Li,

With reference to your email to Dylan Sargent, Urban Planner, Sydney Olympic Park Authority, dated 11
January 2019, our acoustic consultants, Acoustic Logic have updated their report. The report addresses
concerns highlighted by The Acoustic Group and concludes that all the noise output criteria as per the
NSW EPA Noise Policy for Industry (NPfl) 2017 have been met.

We understand your concerns and we would like to meet and discuss the following:

1. History of power outages in Homebush (over the last 7 years, an average of 147 minutes per
year);

2. Generators are only for backup in the event of a power outage;

3. Our engagement of experts in acoustic enclosures to ensure compliance with the applicable
government noise policy;

4. Scheduled testing of the generators requires their operation of less than 540 minutes per year;
and

5. Scheduled testing shall be performed at a mutually agreed time.

The Data Exchange Network is sensitive to the needs of our neighbours and would like to find an
agreeable outcome for all parties concerned. Please advise a date and time that is convenient to
yourself. | can arrange either a video conference meeting at our Sydney/Perth offices or | can travel to
Sydney to meet you in person.

Sincerely,

Justin Kellerman
Chief Technical Architect

dataexchange.io


tel:08%209288%201870

